POUGHKEEPSIE PUBMC LIBRARY DISTRICT

VI.

VIL.

VIII.

NOTICE OF ONLINE MEETING

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Wednesday, November 18, 2020
Meeting Will Run From 7:00 p.m. until 8:30 p.m.
GoToMeeting: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/582569789
Phone Number and Access Code: 1 866 899 4679 / 582-569-789

Trustees Reviewing Warrants: Bucher and Blazek (tentative)

Call to Order, Roll Call, Approval of the Agenda (D. Blazek)
Public Comment on Agenda ltems
Board Education: None

Minutes of Previous Meeting(s)
A. October 28, 2020, (7. Lawrence; #112820 - 1)

Financial Report(s)
A. October 2020 (B. Lynch; #111820-2)
B. Approval of Monthly Warrant (B. Lynch; #111820 ~ 2.1, to be emailed prior to the meeting)

Operational Reports

A. Administrative Report and Statistics (Staff; #111820 - 3)
B. President's Report (D. Blazek)

C. Board Committee Reports (Committee Chairs)

D. Friends of PPLD (L. Murphy)

Board Action
A. Personnel Actions (T. Lawrence, #111820 — 4)
B. Unfinished/Old Business
C. New Business
1. Designation of Signers for Vanguard Account (T. Lawrence;#111820 — 5)

Open Comment
A. Board Comment
B. Public Comment on General Library District Affairs

Adjournment

NEXT MONTH’S SCHEDULED MEETING(S)
Regular Monthly Meeting: Wednesday, December 16, 2020; 7:00 p.m.
Location and Format To Be Determined and as allowed by New York State Law




PPLD Document #111820-1

Trustees Present

XX

X

RXXXCIXCIXE

v,

MINUTES OF MEETING
Poughkeepsie Public Library District
Minutes of Meeting of October 28, 2020

Staff Present Other Guest(s)
Dianne Blazek X]  Bonny Algozzine, Secretary to the Director ]
Amy Bombardieri X  Tom Lawrence, Library Director
Paul Bucher, Jr. IX] Barbara Lynch, Business Manager
Sean Eagleton N
Patricia Ferrer-Medina
Moira Fitzgibbons
Edna Lyons
Mary Moore
Patricia Ryan FPPLD Representatives Present
Cathy Schmitz
Laurel Spuhler X Liz Murphy, President

Call to Order, Roll Call, Additions to the Agenda

o Call to Order: At 7:00 p.m., President Blazek called the meeting to order.

e Roll Call: Eight (8) Trustees were present at time of roll call. Trustee Bucher joined at 7:04 p.m. Trustee
Bombardieri lost the connection briefly during one vote and then left the meeting at 7:35pm.
Additions to the Agenda: Agenda amended so items needing a vote were handled first.
Move/Seconded: Moore, Bombardieri.
VOTE: 8-0-0

Public Comment on Agenda Items: No public present.

Board Education: None

Approval of Previous Record/Meeting(s)
A. September 23, 2020 (PPLD Documents #102820 — 1)

Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the
minutes of the meeting of September 23, 2020.

Moved/Seconded: Ryan, Eagleton.

Discussion: None.

VOTE: 8-0-0

Approval of Financial Actions
A. September 2020 Financial Activity Report (PPLD Document #102820 - 2)

Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District accept the Report
of September 2020 Financial Activity as presented.

Moved/Seconded: Bombardieri, Ryan.

Discussion: Lynch summarized the report and explained the Report of Monthly Budget Modifications &
Transfers.

VOTE: 9-0-0

B. Approval of Monthly Warrant (PPLD Document #102820 - 2.1)

Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the
following warrants for immediate payment and transfers:

Draft- October 29, 2020

page 1




PPLD Document #111820-1

Vouchers 58315 to 58696 in Warrant 20201029 totaling $120,855.58

And, further, that the following warrants have been paid and inspected after the fact, in compliance with established
policy of the Board of Trustees:

Vouchers 58314 to 58409 in Warrant 20201015 totaling $92,384.62

Moved/Seconded: Ryan, Schmitz.
Discussion: None.

VOTE: 9-0-0

Next Month’s Warrant Review:

Vi Operational Reports ‘
A. Administrative Reports & Statistics (PPLD Document #102820 — 3)

* Lawrence reported on: Rover, Little Libraries; the Big Read; Digitization of images and videos; the Food

Drive; the approvals needed for the Boardman Road project; work on the Rotunda: and Early Voting at
Boardman.

B. President’s Report: None.
C. Board Committee Reports:

1. Personnel Committee: Chairperson Moore reported on committee discussions on: the job description for
the Assistant Director; the AED; and the upcoming minimum wage.

D. Friends of PPLD: President Murphy reported on: the newest Book Store sale on fiction items; a change in
date for the Annual Meeting, now on December 9t; the upcoming Holiday Book Sale; not accepting donations
between Nov. 11 — 30; and a potential winter plan for accepting book donations safely.

VII. Board Action
A. Personnel Actions: (PPLD Document #102820 - 4)

* Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the
following personnel actions:

Employee Name/Number Civil Service Title Type of Action . Effective Date(s) Salary -
Tony Perkins Security Guard - Resignation 10/9/2020 NA
. Library Assistant .
Sandra Priore (Spanish Speaking) Permanent Appointment 11/25/2020 NA
Danie! isliker Library Clerk (Hrly) Leave of Absence 11/1/2020-2/28/2020 NA
. Modification of Appointment;
Terry Konrath Library Clerk (PT) Temporary to Probationary 10/1/2020 No Change
- . Modification of Appointment:
Christine Bexley Library Clerk (PT) Temporary to Probationary 10/31/2020 No Change

¢ Moved/Seconded: Moore, Spuhler.
Discussion: Lawrence explained the reason for these actions. Some discussion ensued.
VOTE: 9-0-0
B. Unfinished/Old Business: None.
C. New Business:

1. Approval of 2021 Operational Schedule (PPLD Document #102820 — 5)

A. Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the
attached 2021 operational schedule as described in PPLD Document #102820 — 5A.

B. Moved/Seconded: Moore, Fitzgibbons.

C. Discussion: None.

D. VOTE: 9-0-0

2. Approval of Revised Policy: Library Card Terms and Conditions - #1109 (PPLD Document
#102820 — 6)

Draft - October 29, 2020 page 2




PPLD Document #111820-1

B.
C.
D.

Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the
revised Library District Policy #1109 — Library Card Terms and Conditions, as described in PPLD
Document #102820 — 6A.

Moved/Seconded: Ryan, Schmitz.

Discussion: Lawrence explained the need for the changes. Some discussion ensued.

VOTE: 9-0-0

3. Authorization to Sign: Parking Lot Agreement (PPLD Document #102820 — 7)

A.

B.
C.
D.

Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the
agreement and authorize the Library Director to sign said agreement as described in PPLD
Document #102820 ~ 7A.

Moved/Seconded: Spuhler, Eagleton.

Discussion: Lawrence explained the agreement.

VOTE: 9-0-0

4. Approval of Policies: Code of Conduct (PPLD Document #102820 — 8)

A.

cow

Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the
revision to PPLD Policy #1101 — Code of Conduct (PPLD Document #102820 — 8A).
Moved/Seconded: Bucher, Spuhler.

Discussion: Trustee Fitzgibbons explained the changes. Some discussion ensued.

VOTE: 9-0-0

Vill. Open Comment

A. Board

Comment: None.

B. Public Comment: None.

Adjournment

Discussio

VOTE: 8-
Time of Adjournment: 7:46 p.m.

Motion: There was a motion that the meeting be adjourned.
Moved/Seconded: Moore, Spuhler.

n: None.
0-0

The next regular monthly meeting of the Board of Trustees will be Wednesday, November 18, 2020, 7 p.m. at Adriance
Memorial Library, 93 Market Street, Poughkeepsie, NY. Warrant review will begin at 6:15 p.m.

Thom%$ A. Lawien

Poughkeepsie Public

cggerk to the Board of Trustees
idrary District

Draft~ October 29, 2020

page 3




PPLD Document #111820-2

|

ooy { P2
fieie

R
] tix]
LG B Sd B Miasa i e
L | RS
o N3 088 H SIS

o
®

B

o
4

R
B

tame i

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

- Report of October 2020 Financial Activity

MOVED that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District
accept the Report of October 2020 Financial Activity.

Motion Moved
Seconded

Result of Action In Favor
Against

Abstaining




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Typical Balance Sheet Term Explanations

ASSETS

A 12010 General Fund Operating: General Fund checking account

A 12020 General Fund Payroll: General Fund Payroll account

A 12023 General Fund Money Market: Where we keep all our general fund money {unless it is in a CD to earn more
interest)

A 12040 Credit Card Transactions: Where our credit card activity is recorded

A

12051 Flex 125 Money Market: Where we keep employee’s FSA125 contributions. Monies are transferred to the payroll
checking account when paid out as reimbursements

A 12100 Petty Cash: $450 at Adriance and $200 at Boardman Road on hand for small out of pocket expenses; these are

tracked in MUNIS; also, $200 on hand at Adriance for making change for the registers

A 12101 Cash in Machines: Money in the SAM kiosks. It also includes the balances in the registers

A 13800 Accounts Receivable: This is entered at year end if revenue we didn’t receive is still expected to be received

A 13910 Due From Other Funds: Money due from one of the other funds; could be retirement money from the CM fund

for BTOP payrolls, money from the V fund for debt service, etc.

LIABILITIES
A. 26000 Accounts Payable: Outstanding obligation for goods received

A 26012 Payroll Liabilities: Entered at year end for salaries earned in this year to be paid next year

A 26020 Flex125 Exchange: Contributions and payments for Flexible Spending Accounts flow through this account

A 26021 Benefits Exchange: Where we book money paid by employees for benefits they pay for

A 26030 General Fund Exchange: Money received that is not ours to be paid out (i.e. retirement overpayments, other
library payments received by our library over $25)

A

26300 Due To Other Funds: Money owed to one of the other funds; could be retirement money from the CM fund for
BTOP payrolls, money from the V fund for debt service, etc.

A 26370 State Retirement Accrual: The NYS Employee Retirement System (NYSERS) payment due in February that s

accrued so far this fiscal year

A 26510 Accrued Interest Payable: Entered at year end. The interest owed on debt service accrued last year that will be
paid in June of this year

FUND BALANCE

A 35100 Budgeted Revenues: The budgeted amount of revenues expected to be received for the year. The figure comes
from the approved budget or approved budget modifications during the year

A 35210 Encumbrances (+PYCF*): Total of all open purchase orders from this year as well as all encumbered salaries and
open purchase orders from last year that we carried forward

A 35220 Expenditures (+PYCF*): What we have spent so far this year — it includes things from prior year that were carried
forward and paid this year

A 38210 Encumbrance Reserve (+PYCF*): Part of the budgeted money to be spent that is already committed to be spent

A 38670 Compensated Absences Reserve: Where we book the activity incurred when paying departing employees for
earned absences i .

A . 39090 Unreserved Fund Balance: Money that has no claim to it or otherwise reserved for a designated purpose

A 39110 Fund Balance (Start of Year: This figure does not change until the prior year is closed. It is the amount of our fund
balance at the close of the prior year

A 39600 Appropriations Budget {+ PYCF*): This year's budget to spend plus prior year rollover. -

A 39800 Revenues Received: The actual revenue received to date

*PYCF - Prior Year Carry Forward

November 2015




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Report of October
2020 Financial Activity
Report Narrative

General Fund (Fund A; $2,623,455)

®  Receipts for the month totaled $245,880 which included $188 in intetest, $4,445 in library charges, $12,500 in grants, as
well as a $12,000 donation from Arts Mid-West in suppott of this year’s Big Read. '

®  Receipts also included $153,510 in Central Libraty Development Aid, $52,713 in Central Library Book Aid and $15,454 in
Local Libraty Incentive Aid.

* Disbursements for the month totaled $756,549 which included $629,417 in salary and benefit expenses.

Special Revenue Fund (Fund CM; $657,694)

*  Receipts for the month totaled included minor monthly interest as well as the market change and interest in the Wojtecki
account.

e Receipts for the month also included a donation of $3,100 from the Bentley Holden Fund. ($2,100 in suppott of the Local
History collection and $1,000 in support of e-books and audio book collections.)
e  Sub fund totals are:

® Norman and Jeannie Greene Fund $305,479
e Marcotte Memotial Fund 18,260
e Schlobach Fund 50,000

Capital Fund (Fund H; $39,524)

¢  Receipts for the month included minimal intetest.

o There were no disbursements in the month of Octobet.

®  Sub fund totals are:
® Designated Gifts and Grants (DGG Fund): $607
¢ Cash from Obligations ~ BOND Proceeds: 492

Permanent Funds (Fund PN; $494,488)

® The PN Fund reptesents the permanent funds (endowment funds) managed by the Libraty District. Intetest yields,
which represent the expendable pottion of the endowment, ate booked in the CM (Special Revenue) Fund, but appeat
as due to othet funds till transferred. Amounts on balance sheet may differ because of interest that is not yet

teansferred.
e Cutrent sub fund principal balances ate:
¢ Slonaker Ttust: $2,775
e Levinsohn Trust: 1,000
¢ Wojtecki Trust: 368,461
¢ Schwartz Fund 10,965
¢ TLamont Fund 50,000
¢ Dobo Fund 37,048

Debt Setvice Fund (Fund V; $1,259,072)

® Receipts for the month included interest of $153.
o Thete wete no disbursements for the month of October.

page 1




020¢ 1290120
|enosddy paeog Suuinbay siajsuel] pue suonedipoNl 198png AjyiuoAl jo Hoday
1D141S1a AYVH4I1 2119Nd 3I1Sd3INHON0d

page 2



pngp3A L6 :Qr weabodd

T sbed . ST:60 oNowwWﬂv._% :pa3eJousb u._umwwu
=% YOUAT euequeg A paleJdsusd - LH0dIY¥ 40 ON3I s

%T°€8 6T TOP'STS'T 00"O¥PS‘¥¥0‘T  80°6¥S°9SZ TL°0Z8°vTIb’'9  T9L°¥86°8  TSL'TLT6 IVLOL dNVYS

%9°8C T0/68TE6 00 | 00" . 66°$257L€ TP POET TP VOE‘T ¥3s 1893d 26
%6°¢6  £€8°666 97T £9°89% €6 §Z°LSC €8T 0S°09%°0LS‘T 626°06L°T TSZ TI8°1 SLI43IN3g I3A0TAW3 T6
%y 66 9T °LV9, v0 9vE LV 0" ¥19, 08°¥T0°95 800 $0T £6SE0T NOILVWOLNY TS
#0°S8 Lz 0v6 9/1 127299 €£¢ 08°962°9L 75°818°692 TZV 0ST'T  Z9¥‘S9T‘T SNOILVIAdO (S
Nmn.vm 6£°T0L ¢ 867675 6T oo.mww”.n £€9°790°62 962°TS 725°8L OAS NOTLVWMOANI Z€
BL°SL IS°T9s LTT £9°¢28T L¢C £L°T6Z OF 98 $9¥‘LzZ¢€ 602°CLY 6£2°558 STIVIN3LVW OF
%€°06  91°720.6 L8 6T € 2870952 16°68£:08 £09°26 00516 L0 TVLIIdVD B dINDd3 Z¢
%C 96 96°TE9 67T 09°SST°0Z9 8E6ST " 9v¥ Pv Z80°612°¢ 0/8°886°¢ 0TZ°000¥ SIATUVIVS TT

135an9 Q3a0N3IdX3 alid QagNIdX3 QLA 1353ang dOUddY

I8V IIVAY Qg3SIA3Y JYNIDIAC
0T 0Z0¢ ¥o4

0202 ¥390.L00 114043 ASNAdX3

(dLA) 31va Ol ¥VIA ANNd TVHINTID
Jouysig Areiqr oligng aisdesyybnod

page 3



Z9°¥8€'C6 TYIOL ANVID
T Z9 78¢'26 SESTTTTSINIOL AMuWnns INwwwem = 0 = B

29-%8¢€'26 TYIOL aNOd
00" %I 26°02T weupzeog - suoydsTal © OIEPS 00 0EL OTPL® ¥ ueld pPeoy uewpieod  000ELY v
£0°829'2- €€°96€ET TIPY SSOTAISS IDUISIUT * 0ZEPS 00°OTL OTHL" ¥ 9DUBTIPY  000TLY v
68°€ 0% LZT'T soueTIpY suoydeTal © QTEPS 00°O0TL OT¥PL" ¥ 90UBTAPY  000TLY ¥
00 ¥LT T~ €2- €2 IqrI Texjus) suoydsTar * 0TEPS 00 TIT OTPL" V¥ OTUesSINqUIa} ¥ATD  O00TITY v
SE°€25'LS- $9°T¥9°S8 S0URINSUI TROTIPOW © 0906S5°00°000°0THL"° ¥ USdxX™ pund [exsusd  00000Y ¥
£6°5Z1I- T8 6L6 souexansul AITTIqesTd © G506S5°00°000°0T¥L" ¥ uodx® pund [eISUsd  00000Y 4
00°z£2’z T8 6LS ooueansul °9FTT © SH06S5°00°000°0T%L° ¥ uodxy pund [exsusd  00000¥ ¥
00°S65°’S 00°59¢€ gousjood-dxa xado I8Y3Q $I8D° $699S°00°000°0THL" V¥ usdxy pung Teisusd 00000V 4
00°02T 00066 £Og-sI93TENY FO [elusy $ZZY° 0ESPS 007000 0TPL" ¥ usdxd pung T[eIsusd  00000Y 4
00°00% 00°008 6 Butiyzeg jzeag-yejusy ZZTY® O0ESPS 00°000°0THL° ¥ usdxy pung [eisusd 00000V ¥
2 9L9'ST 8%°09€ D) ButyIed ITelS-TRIUSY $02Y° O0ESPS 00°000°0TPL° ¢ usdxd pund Teisusd 00000V \'4
19409 FIAY INQOWY INQODDY D¥0 aNnd
020Z/ST/0T :HEIVA End 0Z0Z/ST/0T SIOT0ZOZ  :LINVMAUM
uzzende XAVIHAS _INVEIYM xab5aaqm

JOTIISTA ATRAQTT OTTAnd dTsdeaybnod 00:0T 0202/STI/0T

4 d

page 4



6¢C d

6L°09%‘€" SL°L8T'S 11 Jusudrinbg © 008ZS°00°009°0T%L" ¥ Yool uoTjewIojul 00009¢Y v
$9°6S2°'% . 88°L9T IouoL, ¥ Nul © 00E¥S°00°00S°0T¥L® 4 901330 Ssoulsng  Q000SY v
L0°880°T 62T ILT YA Butuwexboig * Z26Z¥S°00°09%°0I%L" v S9DTAI®S YA  0009%Y v
8L 6T9°0T 2T ¥ES'ST DONINNTIDOA 8Z2Y° Z6Z¥S 00 0S¥ OTPL" 4 SOOTAISS YINOX  000SHY A4
S6°€29°¢c 6L.°298°% yanox Butuwezboid * Z6Z¥S°00°0SP-OTWL" v S8OTAIDS YIANOX  000SHY v
00°G6€‘T 00°698'T SHASYd YIvVd © T6Z¥S°00°0S¥ OTVL" v S90TAISS UINOX  000SHY v
0T pe9’T 59°02% aog AousBy SUOTIDOTTOD * OLEVS 00 0%% OTPL" Y SO0TAISS UOTIODTIOD  000% %Y A4
00°€I¥ z6°2Z¢E ¥IIDIA - 0IdnY ® DISOW TI2¥" 0ZIPS 00° 0¥V OTI%L" ¥ 90TAIS9S UWOTIDSTIOD  000¥%%Y ¥
L8 6€v’'ST €I I8T'9 oTpNY 3 OTSNK © 0ZIVS 00 °O%PP OTVL" Y 9DTAIDS UOTIOSTIOD  000%%Y v
00°000'¢- $.°928°2 ¥IIDIA - SWIId 3 OHAIA TTZY" OTI®S 00 °0%¥ OTWL® ¥ 90TAISS TWOTIOILTOD  000VHY '
0z'LIT‘0Z 67°656°€ OSPTA AIDS UOTIDSTITOD * OTIPS 00°0%T OI¥L" Y 9O0TAISS UOTIODTIOD  000%%Y ¥
00°06Z°€2Z- €9°89T'L S)Y00g -AISS UOTIOSTIOD TTZ¥" 00T#S°00°0%% 0TVL" ¥ ODTAISS UOTIDSITOD  000%¥Y v
62°8SE’8S PEEI8 LI sus3In - S00g €02¢" 00I¥S°00°0%% O0IFL" ¥ SOTAISS UOTIOSTIOD  000% %Y '
1S5°20¢€’'1 00°1T6 S300g AZ9S UOTIDSTTOD © 00I¥S 00 0%P OITL" ¥ SOTAISS UOTIVDIIOD  CO0FPY ¥
00°0% £€0°082 OTSUSIXE-qUTSY 96eSTTH * 9GE¥S°00°0EP OTIVL" ¥ SOOTAISS ISMOZIOd  000EPY Y
00°00¢€ 00°006 OTOA AX9AH 3ITT - WDMd LZZY" Z6Z%S 00 0TH OTPL" v S9OTAISS ATUPY  000I%Y ¥
66°19S 00°00S ystueds- HNINNTIDOU $12Y° 26Z%S°00 0TV 0TIVPL" ¥ $90TAISS ITNPY  000TPY v
LO'LEG'S 00°SLE oAg 3TnPY bButuwwexboxd © Z6ZFS 00°0TIP OTVL" 4 S90TAISS ITNPY  000THY v
6€°8LS'T 0E°8%¢E epuUnNloy -burtjurid 3 ud * OPEVS-00°00E"OTI¥L" ¥ OTAIDS JUSWSDURAPY  C0Q0EY v
00°06T- 00°000°€ obeasog BUTTTRW JInd * Q0EEPS 00°00€°0THL" Y OTAISS JUSWSOUBRAPY  0000EY ¥
0L "¥IS’'ST 59°s£9’s Butwwesfoig peeay btg T0TY" Z6ZHS 00 00E 0T¥L" Y OTAISS JUSWSOUBAPY  0000EY ¥
06°2ST $L°6SS ysexr-19do IsY30 * £69%5°00°00Z°0THL" Y SO0TAI9S Burtpitng 0000C¥ ¥
60°08€’8 0S°6LL NISHOTd /D8 TH/HOHW-OYAH * T69%S°00°00Z°0T¥L" Y sSooTaISg Butpring  00002Y v
00°0Z%‘2 S6°E€SL BN _spunoxp/bBurdeospuet * £2S%S°00°00Z°0T¥L" ¥ $90taxeg Burpirnd 00002V v
00°0€Z’L- 00°0TT’E 93fom satedey Burpiing © TZS¥S°00°00Z 0T¥L" ¥ sodotazeg Buiprtnd  0000TY \'4
L8 S6% 00°LZ8 quten ® xTedsy ‘Tejusy © 06E¥S°00°00Z OTLPL" ¥ sooTAX®g BurpiTtndg  00002Y ¢
05°882°1 0% 889 BUTIO3TUON A3TINOSS * QLEYS°00°00T 0T¥L" ¥ sSooTaxsg ButprTtnd  00002Y ")
SL €2 09°T0S aInco - _so11ddng 3asmd 9ZZ¥° 00E$S°00°00Z°0TPL" Y sSo0TAXSS BUIPTInd 00002V L4
1v°LS6 9L°9S6°T sortddng TeTPOaSTD * QO0EYS°00°00Z OLFL" ¥ sooTaXeS Burpiing  00002Y v
LT°98€’'T- 9%°8ST aqT Texjus) suoydsTal © QTEPS 00 TIT OT¥L" ¥ SIgesInquisy ¥aID  O0TITTIY L4
LY 61~ 4 ARAR TTddng Axeaqrl TeX3USD © 00EYS Q0 IIT OTPL® ¥ olqesinquisy ¥aID  00ITTIY Y
00°090'T- L8 6EF'T Te316TQ -~ sMood ¥ED TIZY" 00T#S-00°TTIT OIPL" ¥ 9Slqesainquisy vaIo  00ITIV A4
80005 99-sgs’¢e soad Tebe1 © QLEFS 00°00T OT¥L" ¥ UOTJRAASTUTWPY  0000TY L4
00°008°2 00°00S WY¥O0Md SSVd WNESAW SZIV" T6ZTHS 00°00T OTPL" ¥ UOTIBAISTUTWPY  0000TY ¥
£T°€S€’T 00°61T seosuedxyg weiboid uUTWPY * ZT6T¥S 00°00T OI®L” ¥ UOTIRIISTUTWPY  0000TY ¢
09°€ 00°0¥%1’2 qutsy g SIeDIPSN © I906S°00°000°0T%HL" ¢y usdxg pung TeILSUSD  00000Y ¥
oo-zgz'z I8°6LS soueansul 93TT * S$%06S°00°000°0THL" v uadxg pund TeIsusp 00000V A4
66°LEZ- 95°2% suotiexsdo STOTUDA * 0TL¥S°00°000°0T¥HL" ¥ usdx® punig IBILSUSD 00000V v
0% " ¥S0’LT 00°S¥%2 adxg TeuoTjleaado ISUI0 ¥69%5°00°000°0T%L" ¢ uadxy pung TeI2usd  00000¥ '
00° YT LL s994 [RUOTISSDI0Ad * OLEFS"00°000°OTHL" ¥ usdx® pung TeISUSD  00000¥ L4
9T €L 0T %19 S9DTAISS SI0DUF/RIISIS * 09€EPS°00°000°0T¥L" v uadxg pung TeIsusp  00000Y v
SP LSY §5 2% JUSWSSINAUTDY 36BSTTH * 95E¥S°00°000°0THL" v uadxzm pung TeILSUSD 00000V ¥
SL'STI¥ 00° €S9 BN ® TeuoTboyu /pHE 3UOD * QSEPS°00°000°OTHL" vy usdxy pung Iexsusd  Q0000V "4
0L°SL6 00°T¥ VIANTD - ONIINI¥NG 3 dd © O%EFS 00°000 0THL" vy usdxy pung TeI2USH  00000Y ¥
9% 112 S0°86T araon-set1ddng 9ZZY¥" 00EPS 00 000 0T¥HL" ¥ uadxyg pund [RIsusd 00000Y Y
82897’V €T 196 1ddng AxeIqTIT 3 901330 * Q0E¥S°00°000 0T¥L" ¥ usdxg pung [eI2USD  00000¥ 1§
L1°0ZT°% L0 €90°T H 3 SOINIXTL’SIN3TUINS * 008ZS°00°000°0THL" v usdxy pung TeXsudd  (00000¥ ¥
66°66¢C obueyoxy pung TeISUSH - 0€£09Z°00°000°0000" ¥ pung [eIisusd ¥ h'4
TE°96L’'2 obueyoxy s3TFoUSH * TZ09Z°00°000°0000" "4 pung TexsusD A4 A
139and gAY INOONY INQODDY 5¥0 aNAd
0202/62/01 :HIVA =N 0z0z/62/0T 620T020T : INVIAIVM
auxxemde AAVNNNS _LNTIIYM x9bxaqm
30TI3STQ AzRaIqTI OITOnd oTsdesyuybnod TS:TT 0802/82/0T

page 5



85°558°021T TYIOL ANVED
~T8s-sss’ozt TCLOI ANUWADS INVGIIEM T
85°658702T TYLOL aNnJd
00°625- 99 %IL'T SOTATTTIIN ® ToNd * 00SPS 007 0E€EL OTRL” ¥ Uexd peoy¥ uewpieod  Q00ELY v
00°86% 1% €56 -$90TAIDS J3UIajUT * 0TEFS 00 0EL OTIPL” ¥ uelg peoy uewpxeog  000ELY v
9L " $59- 0§°S12 uewpaeog - sxsdedsman * TETPS 00 0EL OTPL” ¥ uexg peoy uewpaeod  Q00ELY ¥
00°€69°9 00°000°9 TNV SOTAITTTIIA 3 TSN © 00SPS 00 0TL OT¥HL" ¥ SOUBRTIPY  0Q00TLY 4
£0°829'¢- I%°828’'2 TAPY SOOTAISS JBUISJIUL © QZEPS 00 OTL OTIPL” Y SPURTIPY  000TLY L4
88" €€T 10°S¢€ soueTIPY ouoydelsl © O0TEPS 00 O0TL OTPL” 4 2OURTIPY  000TLY 4
AR AL TITELL'T saadedsmaN T TET$PS 00 0TL OT¥L" 4 SOURTIPY  000TLY L
8T €LS- 9€°L6L Jutel 3 xtedsoy ‘TeIuUsy * 06E¥S 007009 0THL” ¥  UOSI UOTIBWIOIUI 00009Y A4
6L°98S zz og IAQD-S984 TeuoTssajoxd 9ZZ¥" QLEFS 00° 009 0T%L" ¥  Yo®L uOoTIBWIOFUI 00009¥Y v
T6°C%L'S 00°90L £994 SaBMIIOS © QLEPS"00°009°0T%HL" ¥  UOSJ UOTIBWIOIFUI 00009V ¥
0" 1T 00°0T¢ nbgzseINIXTS ‘9INITUANI 9ZZY" 008ZS°00°009°QT¥L" A4 YosL UOTIBWIOIUT 00009Y A4
1EDang gIAY INNOKWY INNODDOY OO0 aNnd
0202/62/0T :dAI¥A HNA 0202/62/0T 6Z0T0Z0Z : INVIIYM
juzxesde AUYAWNS _INVRIVM Teb6190M
30TIISTQ ATeaqII °TTAnd @Tsdesyybnod 1S:1T 0202/8Z/01

0te d

page 6



T

abed

97" 02€°S¥9

00 ¥28°T0S
00°000°ST
26°8ST*v

00°6€S ‘6€
06°£99°€T

ANNIAIY

pngpaA|6 :ar weusboud
[TRIITNY:] t19sn
€160 0Z0Z/0T/TT :paieasusb 3uoday

zx YOUAT euequed AQ PIIBJISUSD ~ LAOHIY H0 ANI sz«

16°648°S¥2

00"
00°

80" ¥SY*ST
00°ETZ‘ZS
007 0TS ‘€T

ANNIATY

P2 IPV 6EE‘'8  29L°P86°8  TSL'TII‘6 TVIOL ONVED

00°8T6°SHT raZANA . VAT 374 NI SYIJSNVMEL TEOSY
00’ 000°ST 0 HLIV3H - 4IV Tvy3Q3d TOobvdy
80 Sk ST €T9°6T €T9°6T JATINIONI AYVHEIT VD01 Zh8sdh
00°€TLZS €S 66S°29 dIv M00d IVYINID TH8Ed
00°0TS‘EST PZE TST 998°96T INIWHOTIAZA AYVYEIT TVILINID OF8EY
2€°S8Z°ST 000°ST 000°ST IWOONI SNOINVITIDSIN 008
¥ 802 6T 000°0¥ 00S ‘€ JWOONI 3ILVYE 3 2212¢
1£°89£°22T 89€°27T 005°92T SaXVL 40 NIIT NI INIAWAVL T2/20
00°00S‘CT 6£0°¢S 000°SZ SLNVYD 09.2¢
0T 6TE 89 £86°18 €86°T8 ANI NI SNOILYNOQ €577
61°TE€2°8Z £T0°87 000°S¢ IV3ddV TVANNY 2§22
8888V ¢T 000°0S 000°0S SNOTLYNOQ SOZZV
#0°S06°L 852 0 S3ATAIA0DIY IINVANSNI (89ZTY
S€°88S°¢CT 000°52 000°0S SONINYVI LSTYIAINI TOVIh
Ly°955°vT 00S°72 000°0S STDAVHD AUVIGIT 280ZF
00°v28°692°'T ¥28°69Z°T Z2¥'¥OE‘T JIAYIS 1930 Xvi ALYAdOud TvIY £00TV
00°TZS“$Z€'9 TZS EZ€'9 TZS°E€LE°9 SIXVL AL¥3dO¥d VAN TOOIV

INNIATYH AFY LS3 AZY WILS3

ONINIVNIY

QLN VLDV

glA VNLOY QISIAIY TYNIDINO
0T 0Z0¢ o4

0202 ¥380.L00 LOdIY INNTATY
(QlA) 3Lva OL ¥VIA ANNL TVHINID

jousig Areiqr o1iqngd aisdesyybnod

page 7



T

abed

00°000° 00T~ 00

00° 265 ‘2T~ 00

2 T S6EE ‘8- £6°618°S¥Z-
18°188°90°6- 00
§Z°220'6¥2- 00
T8°0CT'€8 00°

00°000° 2~ 00°

06" 6ES ¥v0 T~ b 9vE ‘18S
T6' €27 805 9 80675 :952
067 6ES‘¥VO:T ¥b° 9vE ‘185~
007977868 00°
I
0¥ 00

00°88 | 00"

TE SLE T~ 00°

0T 672°690'T
00°¢20S
€0°02£°€
§9°2¥9°S
66°862°€
16°€08°69€'T
SET02£°59T
S9"LTL'S

£6° /10922~
9T 9£T " 6ST-
TL Cee-

GOT¥3d 404

ys|e

you

2

2]
9

9T:60 0T0Z/0T/1T

:gr wesbodd
t49sn

:paledsausb Jodoy

JONVIVE aNnd + SITLINISVIT TVLIOL
JONVIVE aNNd IVIOL

swabud auniny Joj ubrssy

JA bsgns pexeublLsag-|ed pund
PSALDDDY SONUIASY

(dDAd +) suoljeludoaddy

JesA JO 1JB1S 9duB)Rg pund
93Ue|BY pund paAJdsSsSdJUN
3aAlaSDY SsoUSSqY paiesuadwod
(dDAd +) BAJ9STY IdURJqUAOUT
(30Ad +) s®JnaLpuadx3

(dDAd +) sd2uedqundul
sanusAdY polabpng

S166¢
0T66¢€
0086¢€
0096¢€
OTT6¢E
0606¢
0£98¢
0TZ8¢
0Zese
0TZS€
001S¢

SITATITAVIT TVLIOL

LBenJody 1uswaJd L1y 23els
spund 4240 oL =nqg
abueydxa 1uswaJ L19y 3elS
aburyax3 pund [essudd
aburydx3 siLjouag
sbueyox3a §zIXo|d

2|geAed S3UNOIJY

spund J94ylQ WoJtd and
SSULYDEBW UL YSed

ysed Aliad

IsNJew ADUOW SZT XoLd
SUOLIJBSUBJL PJUBD 1Lp3JD
1JEBN ASUOW pund |BJDU3D
LLo4Aegd pund |BJDUID
fuiledado pund [eadUID

0/€9¢
00£92
00192
0€09¢
T209¢
0209¢
0009¢

S13SSy TviolL
OL6ET

LLLLLLL CLLLLLLLLLL

LA LL

JONVIVE aNnd

SATLIITIAVIT

S13ISsv

AaNNd TVAINID Y taNNS

IONVHD 13N

0} 0202 ¥Od4 133HS FONVIVE

Jousiq Areqr o1gnd elsdeaxybnod

page 8



Z

abed

aysieqib :ar weuaboud
YduALq taesn
9T:60 0Z0Z/0T/TT :pdiedau=b 1uodoy

IONVIVE GNNd + SITLTTISVIT TVIOL
JONVIVE ONNd TVLOL

vo.wmw”ocmu €2°592°2- SONUDIAIY 0086¢€ W2
21727807662 00" poAJasaJUN ddUR|RY pung OTT6E WD
65" - 00" sedURIGUNOUT J0d DAIISY OTZ8¢ w
00" 8T6°S+T 00" saJnaLpuadx3 072S¢ w>
65" 00" sIdUBIqUNDUT 0TZSE Wo>
IDNVIVE anNns
. SATLTITSVIT TVLOL
T2 T2 €02~ 00° spund J2430 0L 9ng 00£9¢ W2
g S3T1ITIAVIN
. ] S13ASSV IV10L
ww”mmw.mn G£°668- spund J9yig woJdd4 andg OT6€T W
80 mNN. 00" BuLpayYd LLoJAed WD 02021 W2
oo.coo.om 00" ad> isnJdt ydseqojyos ¢T0ZT (o]
96°¥96°6¢CS 80°S9T ‘€ spund anusAdy |BLdSds 000¢T WO
S13SSVY

ANNd 3NN3A3Y D3dS DSIW

Qq0I¥3d4 A0d

J9NVHD 13N

01 0Z0Z ¥Od 133HS IONVIVE

Josig Areaqr aijqnd eisdeaxybnod

page 9



€

obed

99° 201~ ¥0° -
6£°STL 252~ 00"
68°¥60°9TT- 00°
00" ZLL VET 00°
6E°STL°25¢C 00"

62758£°8€ 00°
o€’ 00"
6 16V [41
0€°£09 20°
£€8°8¢ 00"

J0I¥3d 04

ys | e

ysu,

2

1] :gI wesSo4d
] za9sn

9T:60 0Z0Z/0T/TT :pole.souab laoddy

IDNVIVE aNNd + SITLIIAVIT

IDNVIVE ONNd TV10L

sonuaIAY 0086¢
suoLietadoaddy 0096¢€
poAJdDSaLUN 9oue|Bg pund OTTL6E
sauani tpuadx3 07¢S€
SINUDADY paleWLlIST 00TSE
SITLITTAVI] TVLEOL
spund J9y30 ol dnd 00£9Z
2lgeled s3iunoddv 00092
. S13SSy viol
spund J9Yyag woud ond O0T6€T
21geALaD9Yy 3bpad unodsia 20S€T
Suollebl[qo woud Yysed 00221
saueJs B s1iLd psjeubLsag 1440141
(£TzsZ Lealded) Bupydayd 0TO0ZT

avioL

ITXIT XX

JAONVIVE aNNd

u s o4

SITLIITIAvVIT

IXIITITT

aNNd 1D3C0¥d IV1IdVD

0L 020Z ¥YOd L33HS AONVIVE

Jousiq Ateaqr anand sisdeaxybnod

page 10



S

obed

00 €70°0T
I8°LV0°LE
T6°¥96°0T
8€°/59°Z8¢€

aysLeq|b :Qr weabosd
YouALq ca9sn
9T:60 0Z0Z/0T/TT :poieJauab 3dodoy

IDNVIVE GNNd + SITLITIEVIT TvioL
IDNVIVE GNNd TV10L

Spund jUSUBWISd ISNJL AdedqLi OTI6E Nd
FONVIVE aNNd

SITLITIGVIT TViOL

spunj Jayio 03 and 00£92 Nd
SATLITIAVIT
T A S13SSV TVIOL
00" spunj J9ylo woJ4 Sna OT6ET Nd
00" pund ogoa T0Z2L Nd
00" pund ziJemyos STOCT Nd
5E 668~ asnal poaaLom 10T Nd
00" IsnJl UYOSULADT £T0ZT Nd
00° pund uourey ZT0TT Nd
00" . IShJl JI)BUOYLS IT0ZT Nd
S13SsY

QOT¥3d AO04 aNNd ININYNREEL Nd _:aNNd

JONVHD 13N

0} 0202 ¥Od 133HS IONVIvH

Jousiq Ateiqr a1qng a1sdeaxybnod

page 11



L

abed

ucmrmmrm :QT weusboud
QUALGQ 1doasn
9T:60 0202/0T/IT :paressudb 1uoday

JONYIVE ONNd + S3TLINIAVIT viOoL
IONVIVE aNNd TV.LO0L

176202~ TI €SI~ sanusAsY 0086¢ A
88°8v8*<0E~ 00° peAJasaUauUn ddue|ERY pund OTT6E A
00 T8Z 61~ 00" paAJasaJun adueieg pund bpng 0606¢€ A
IONVIVE aNn3
. - SITLITISVIT TvioL
9£ " /98 ‘TE6- 00" SaNNd ¥3H10 oL 3nd 00£9¢ A
SITLTIISVIT
S S13SSV TVLOL
00°922°¢€T 00" SANNd ¥IHLO WO¥d 3na OT6ET A
8€°9pE‘SYT T TI°€ST ssaupa3lgapul puog SI3Y ‘ysed 0g2cT A
S13ssv

aoI¥3d 04 ANMd IDIAAIS 133d A ANNd

ANNODDV JONVHD L3N

01 0202 ¥Od4 133HS IONVIvVE

Jouysig Aseiq a11and sisdeaxybnod

page 12



PPLD Document #111820 - 3

7 1@3

il

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

Administrative Reports & Statistics




PPLD Document #111820 - 3

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

LIBRARY DIRECTOR REPORT -~ NOVEMBER 2020

Significant Challenges or Accomplishments

®  Aninteresting outreach opportunity has re-surfaced and shows some encouraging signs of life. Brian Doyle, CEO of
Family Setvices, which operates the Family Partnership Center (FPC), was a community member of the Library
District’s strategic planning committee in 2017. One idea that gained traction in the planning discussions was how the
Libraty District could work with the FPC in the management of their Sadie Peterson Delaney African Roots Library.
Discussions have been held to advance the idea. It’s a slightly complicated path as the Library is used for a variety of
non-library functions but the interest is evident in all parties involved. In early December, I will visit the space to see
what may be possible. Such management could range from providing full library services as a branch of the Library
District to us simply providing service support and programming. This is an exciting opportunity for the Library
Distzict to establish a base to better provide setvice to the City’s Northside community.

Service and Program Highlights

®  The Big Read has concluded and was successful despite logistical problems posed by the pandemic. As I emailed to the
trustees earlier but want to memorialize for the record, here is what was shared with us by an administrator at Hyde
Park’s Haviland Middle School:

Our excperience with Sarah was grear.

Sarab and I met four times leading up to the event. She included an interactive picce to her presentation that she had not done

before. Students were asked to become a writer themselves and to have a piece of paper out during the presentation. Three times she
assigned a task; 1. Write three things you can't live without. 2. Create a list of five topics/ news items that make you mad, happy,
angyy, sad, etc 3. Write down a list of things you want to accomplish. then outside them, write the things that make those goals hard,
and then outside them, write two things that can mitigate that problem. Kids loved it and teachers followed up with it in class. I am so
thankful that she was so easy to collaborate with.

The experience was live broadvasted and recorded (it is on our website). Before the presentation 1 created a google form that was sent to
Zeachers to support their in-class lessons around the story. Students were expected to submit questions along the way. A week prior o the
live stream 1 sent those questions to Sarah. She incorporated specific questions that students asked to each of her slides making the
excperience very personal. We received over 100 submissions and a total of 179 questions from students.

During the live stream 1 posted a link that students conld submit questions during the live stream. At the end of the presentation I then
Jacilitated a very fruitful Q A. We had over 56 submissions and over 75 total questions asked. It was awesome.

During the live stream we had over 150 viewers and the recording continues to be nsed in class to support the topics discussed by Sarab
which include: Inspiration, creativity, the writing process, loss, and science{ magic.

She was great!!

Thank you so much for bringing this entire experience to life. We had a blast.
Respectfully,

Joseph W. Sullivan, Assistant Principal

This testimony represents why the Big Read is important and the impact Jewel Ratzlaff has had on the program. She
continues to do an outstanding job for the Library District and the community.
Outreach and Professional Development

*  Youth services staff have re-engaged with the Poughkeepsie City School Disttict and their Saturday Morning Lights
program. Our plan is to provide monthly literacy-based programming for students in grades K — 5. The current plan is
for the SML program to be offered as an in-person event at Poughkeepsie Middle School.

Collection Development
*  Staff continue to evaluate purchasing of materials and the resulting usage.




PPLD Document #111820 - 3

* Digital and streaming usage has abated some but still 2 higher than pre-pandemic levels.
Buildings
¢ Boardman Road
0 Nothing new to report on the waste line repair project.
e  Adriance
o0  Work has begun on the Rotunda repair project.
Staffing
e  See Personnel Actions, if applicable.




0z0z/2/1T pasodaid

$N013.d 0] PaJpdwiod U3yM “SAISIIDIS UOKIDINIIL LO 3D Aipuonofus up poy spy siyj way ayy 10f 3sanbal pjoy uoaipd o s 2.13Y] $S3JUn ‘310p 3Np 413Y3 310439
sAbp 23.1y3 sway Aub sMaual A)JDI13OWOIND YIIYM 2INIDIf [DMIUSI-0IND UD pa1dopo saLp.qi] J3quuiawi s3 pup WaisAs Aipiqry uospnH-pIN 241 ‘610 ADW Ul :ILON

6T0Z 03 0Z0Z :S213SREIS UonE[N2IL) daneledwo)

LOIY1S1a AdvHEN 21and 31Sd3aHONOd

%99°SE- | STSVOI- 1 41% 174 87L1¢ 665881 [4:] 44 lelolL
%Ly"08- S92'01- %SEY LSL'TT %0E'T 1457 %CE'T T6YT %8S'T SSE s[emauay auljugp
%92°St- [44%:1 4 %LT9E TTE901 %0L°LE 196TT %98'0€ 00Z°8S %eL'8T sv'9 |e101gnsg Juld-UoN
%C9 Y- 8- %.0°0 161 %L0°0 [44 %90°0 STT %100 € S|IUaAN[ - 31EMYOS
%ET’LE- 961~ %9v°0 9ge'T %LS0 181 %Sv0 or8 %ES0 0zZ1 IUIANS - BIPBIN
%9061~ €SL- %250 GeS'T %L9°0 112 %TV0 8L %LT0 09 3|IusANf - ssuipJolasolpny
%86°G5- ¥85'L- %C9'P LPS'ET %EL'Y 10T %9T'€ £96°'S %9E'T TS BHluaAN( - s8uIPJ0ID108PIA
%69°LT (7 %60°0 LLe %IT0 13 %LT0 9z¢ %IE0 0L swi) passasddng
%00'9Z- S9- %60°0 0st %S00 ST %010 S8T %L0°0 ST eljeay/iuswdinby
%YSvL- z0z- %600 TLT %60°0 8T %v0°0 69 %200 S alemyos
%I6°EL- LT- %T0°0 €z %100 € %00°0 9 %00°0 0 elpa
%96~ 6812 %95°'SC TE6'VL %9 88€'8 %99°C¢ EVLTY %9ETT 66LY S3UIP103I03PIA
%9E 8- 999°9- %0L't €8L°€T %88V LYS'T %LLE LTT'L %EL'E 8€8 s8uipJod31punos
%S2T99- 90T1- %S00 091 %60°0 oc’ %E0°0 ¥S %S0°0 1T ikl

%00°0 1- %00°0 T %000 0 %000 0 %000 0 SWIO0JOINN
%15°92- 8ET‘Ob- %8E"6S SYO'bLT %00'19 £SE'6T %28°L9 L06°LTT %0L°69 SS9'ST leloiqgns juud
%60 vb- ¥oT1- %ET'0 TLE %910 15 %TIT'0 80T %L0°0 91 3IUBANS - s|edipoLlad
%61°92- 819- %180 09€C %69°0 81C %T60 L't %00°'T STT s|edipouad
%T0'ET- Sov'e- %S0°S 66.L1T %LE'S £0L'T %¥0'9 V6ETT %vL9 PIS'T SJIUBANT - UOIDIY-UON
%EL'ST- 0L8'ET- %6E 8T 706°ES %LT°6T 1809 %ETTT TEO'OP %ETTT 0L6'v 3IUSANT - o1
%E6°6C- 78T°cT- %E0'ST 6v0'vt %EL'ST 066y %L€°9T £98°0€ %2191 TT9°E UoII4-UoN YNpY
%vSe- 668'vT- %86°61 £€95°8S %68'6T 01€’e %ST €T ¥99°'ep %¥9'ET 60E°S uonal4 yYnpy
JuddIdd JU3IDd aiA JUIID PO JuUddIdd juadlad

. - 5107 SIS\ SnOIAST = S e




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Library District Use Statistics - 2020

Gl U
Physical ltems 30,544 | 29,667 | 24,100 275 | 1,300 | 11,389 21,028 | 23,367 | 22,330 | 22,107 186,107
Physical Iltems - Online Renewals 334 345 266 13 17 81 264 456 361 355 2,492
Digital Content 8,627 | 7,843 | 9,796 | 12,394 | 11,839 12,394 | 10,174 | 10,957 | 10,162 | 11,081 105,167
PopUpLibrary 10 5 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 :
Total 39,415 37,860 | 34,165 | 12,682 | 13,156 | 23,864 | 31,466 | 34,780 | 32,853 | 33,543 0 0 293,784

Adriance | 4338 | 3699 | 1,883 | 0 57 | 1,975 | 4,524 | 4,441 | 4,206 | 4,383 29,506
Boardman Road 2,068 | 2,748 | 1,385 | 50 | NA | 943 | 2,212 | 2,055 | 2.154 | 2.152 16,627
Total 7,306 | 6,447 | 3,228 | 50 | 57 | 2,018 | 6,736 | 6,496 | 6,360 | 6,535 46,133

Adriance

Boardman Road 154 | 2,748 | 1,345 4 0 15 69 63 47
Spanish Language Assistance NA NA NA 32 85 35 59 43 81
Total 1,456 | 3,868 | 3,228 | 170 250 543 844 767 816

E
Database Usage 8,828 15,822
Calendar Hits - EventKeeper 3,623 NA 5,386 | 669 1,025 | 3,020 | 3,497
Calendar Hits - Recite Me 418 803 501 509 519 313 437
Website Hits 35,001 | 33,462 | 28,601 | 16,846 | 18,696 | 26,541 | 29,610 | 28,070 | 28,415 275,563

Total 50,153 | 52,649 | 43,316 | 42,459 | 36,062 | 48,086 | 47,728 | 42,946 | 38,721 0 0 445,559

Adriance {7,773 7,612 | 3,861 189 321 1,380 | 2,548 | 3,923 | 3,928 | 4,433 35,968
Boardman Road 2,273 | 2,327 | 1,191 43 98 458 880 766 | 1,411 | 1,579 . 11,026

Total 10,046 | 9,939 | 5,052 | 232 419 | 1,838 | 3,428 | 4,689 | 5,339 | 6,012 0 0 46,994

~ Adriance 55 | 50 | 44

37 | 26 ‘ 324
Boardman Road 14 13 4 11 2 62
Total 69 63 48 0 48 28 0 0 386

Library Distric 90 85 89 69 184 127 121 225 1,378
Community Engagement 2 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 5 9
Non-Library District 69 30 0 0 1 9 7 8 18 209
Exams Proctored 18 6 0 0 2 12 15 5 10 78
MAP Passes 19 21 0 1 4 24 37 43 51 231
Total 297 307 147 85 90 76 230 186 178 309 0 0 1,905

Library District*

Community Engagement 0 11 0 35 435 617

Non-Library District 8 108 15 87 166 2,197

Drop-In Room Use 0 0 0 0 0 386
Total 8,859 | 1,230 | 1,018 | 1,048 | 3,104 0 0 62,140

Adriance 18,212 16,693 | 9,284 0 0 5,908 | 9,261 {10,092 10,284 | 10,484 90,218 '
Boardman Road 11,538 10,952 | 5,901 0 0 5,387 | 5,700 | 9,909 | 11,088 11,915 72,390
Total - 2020 29,750 | 27,645 | 15,185 0 0 11,295 14,961 | 20,001 | 21,372 | 22,399 0 0 162,607

Adriance 16,454 16,;161 19,365 | 18,388 | 17,584 | 17,435 | 22,404 | 18,492 | 15,750 | 18,580 | 15,187 | 13,050 | 209,167
Boardman Road 11,220 8,830 | 12,550 11,210 10,929 | 10,304 | 12,738 | 11,135 10,211 | 11,569 [ 9,663 | 8,122 | 128,477
Total - 2019 27,673 | 25,311 31,915 | 29,597 | 28,512 | 27,738 | 35,142 | 29,627 | 25,961 | 30,148 [ 24,849 21,172 337,644

* public programs in April and May delivered via Zoom and YouTube; mix of in-person and virtual progams in June and thereafter




Joquiada(g

JOqUWIDAON

0069 00'S¢ 00'v¢ 0001 6 4 14 € 199010
008 00'vv 00°sT 00°€C 6 4 € 14 Joquiaydas
0001 000 000 00’01 L 0 0 L 1sn3ny
000 000 000 000 0 0 0 0 Anr
000 000 000 000 0 0 0 0 aunr
000 00°0 000 000 0 0 0 0 Aen
000 000 000 000 0 0 0 0 judy
009s 000 00°0¢ 009¢ L 0 14 € Yauren
00'11¢ 000 00°01T 00'T0T LT 0 ST <t Atenigad
000T¢ 000 00'¢oT 00°80T 9¢ 0 14" 41 Asenuer

0202 A3AIDY 1991UnjoA jo Atewwuns
JOIY1SIA A¥VYYHaIT1 2119Nd 3ISdIINHONOd




PPLD Document #111820 - 4

Recommended By

Current Situation

Pending Personnel Actions

Personnel Actions

Library Director

The Board of Trustees is the appointing authority for all
personnel appointments, whether as a staff hire or as a
contract employee. Resignations must also be received and
acted upon by the Board of Trustees upon the
recommendation of the Library Director.

Detailed in table below.

Employee Name/Number C|V|I_r?t¢|e;vice Type of Action Effective Date(s) Salary
Lily Berman Page (PT) Resignation 11/6/2020 NA

Action Requested

Motion

Result of Action

MOVED that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public
Library District approve the personnel actions listed above.

Moved
Seconded

In Favor
Against
Abstaining




PPLD Document #111820 - 5

Recommended By

Current Situation

Action Requested

Motion

Result of Action

New Business Fact Sheet
Designation of Signers: Vanguard

Library Director

The Library District is the beneficiary, along with three other
local non-profits, of a bequest from a long-time patron. The
path of this donation, unlike others received in the recent
past, is not through the probate process of the will but by the
Library District being a named beneficiary of an account held
by Vanguard.

In order to receive the funds, the Library District needs to
open a Vanguard account, transfer the funds from the
beneficiary’s account to the new Library District account, and
then move the money from Vanguard to an authorized Library
District depositary.

MOVED that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie
Public Library District authorize President Dianne Blazek and
Treasurer Patricia Ryan to create an account with Vanguard
and further designate Blazek and Ryan as authorized
signatories to said account.

Further, upon the creation of the Vanguard account and the
transfer of funds from the beneficiary’s account to the Library
District's account that the funds will be transferred to a Library
District account held at Salisbury Bank and Trust Company, a
designated Library District depositary.

Moved
Seconded

In Favor
Against
Abstaining




